Gray, Jane K - DNR

From: Holt, Michael (he/him/his) <Holt.Michael@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 9:53 AM

To: 0OJ Qjinaga

Cc: Fusinski, Keith; Gray, Jane K - DNR

Subject: Wausau Groundwater Contamination Site VI Sampling Map
Attachments: Wausau VI Source ID Plan 9_3_24.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

USEPA, upon consultation with and approval by the WDNR, provides the following explanation of the requested further
VI sampling.

- Resampling of all points which have returned levels above SLs.
- Indoor air sampling at SS2 to ensure continued protection
- 8 new passive sampling points should be installed
- 5in Building A
-3 in Building B
- 5 soil borings to groundwater should be completed

A double ring of passive samplers around the entirety of both buildings is also requested. These perimeters should be 50
feet apart. The points within each perimeter should be 50 feet apart from one another as well when possible. This
passive sampler perimeter should help prevent the need for future sampling in the areas of the buildings which are not
conducive to sampling work.

We can meet to discuss any comments, questions, or concerns the PRP group may have about this plan the week of
September 9",

Thank you,

D. Michael Holt Ill

Remedial Project Manager

SEMD, Remedial Response Section 3

U.S. EPA, Region 5 Chicago

77 W Jackson Blvd. (SR-6J) Chicago, IL 60604
312-353-6704 | holt.michael@epa.gov
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